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Heidi Costello

From: City of Shoreline <webmaster@shorelinewa.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 2:52 PM
To: Heidi Costello
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 145th Street Projects construction update

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

   
 

     

     

  

Construction updates for March 7, 2025   

Construction is ongoing along N 145th Street between 1st Avenue NE and I-5. Please reduce your 
speed while driving through the construction zone. Please help us keep our crews and those 
traveling through the area safe! 

1st Avenue NE closed south of N 145th through April 

1st Avenue NE is now closed at the south end of the N 145th Street intersection. The closure is 
expected to continue through April. During this time, through traffic is not be permitted; only local 
access will be allowed. A signed detour will be in place and traffic is able to detour to Meridian 
Avenue N.  Construction activities include wall construction, intersection and signal improvements, 
and installation of sewer and storm systems.  
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1st Avenue NE is closed to through traffic at the south end of the N 145th Street intersection.   

Lane reduction on N 145th Street  and potential backups  

One lane in each direction of N 145th Street will remain closed until the construction of 
roundabouts at I-5 later this year. Expect backups during peak travel times in the morning and 
afternoon; consider alternate routes and plan ahead.   

Work schedule      

 SPU crews are working on sewer connections at 4th Avenue and N 145th Street. 
 Work continues on 5th Avenue at NE 145th Street. 
 Crews continue to work within the closure limits and between 1st and Meridian Avenues.   
 Seattle City Light crews continue working in the construction area installing poles and 

disconnecting old service lines.   
 Lumen and Comcast crews continue working in the area connecting underground systems 

to new infrastructure.   
 Construction crews working for the City of Shoreline are working in the area Monday - 

Friday from 7 a.m. to 5 p.m.   

Closure and detour updates      

 The northbound I-5 off-ramp to N 145th Street will close from 10 p.m. to 5 a.m. for a 
single night between March 17 and 24. An updated schedule will be provided when 
available.   

 1st Avenue NE is now closed at the south end of the N 145th Street intersection. The 
closure is expected to continue through the end of April. During this time, through traffic is 
not permitted; only local access is allowed. A signed detour is in place and traffic is able to 
detour to Meridian Avenue North.  

 Flaggers may alternate traffic on weekdays at the intersection of N 145th Street and 
Corliss Avenue. Expect delays.   

 Flaggers will alternate traffic on 1st Avenue at N 145th and 147th Streets during the 
construction of a private development.  

 A pedestrian and bicycle detour along N 145th Street is in place. The detour reconnects 
5th and 1st Avenues NE via NE 145th Street.    
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 To avoid traffic delays on 145th Street during peak travel times, the primary detour routes 
when heading east and west are N 155th and N 130th Streets.   

 Coordination with partner transportation agencies like Sound Transit, WSDOT, Seattle DOT 
and King County Metro is ongoing.       

Noise during construction       

 To learn more about allowable noise visit our municipal code.    

Contact us and learn more 

Project email: 145thProject@shorelinewa.gov 

24-hour construction hotline: 206-899-5127 

Project webpage and construction updates: engage.shorelinewa.gov/145corridor 
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